WHEATLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT 111 MAIN STREET WHEATLAND, CA 95692

Phone: 530.633.3130 Fax: 530.633.4807

WHEATLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees DISTRICT OFFICE January 21, 2021 4:30 P.M.

All open sessions will be recorded. A CD of the recorded meeting is available upon request.

MINUTES

4:30 P.M. 1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER – 4:30 PM – Board President Nicole Crabb

Members Present

Nicole Crabb – Board President Ronna Eaton – Board Clerk Robin Bogdanoff– Board Member Ish Medina – Board Member Raegean Waltz – Board Member

2. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATION

- **2.1** Superintendent's Update Craig Guensler
- Superintendent Guensler congratulated Wheatland Elementary and Wheatland Charter Academy for being honored as STAR Schools on the Honor Roll for Education Results Partnership. ERP goes through student data to identify schools who are closing the achievement gap and getting kids to grade level.
- ➤ Mr. Guensler gave an update on the COVID numbers and a vaccine update. Education is being pushed back a bit as the county looks to vaccinate people in the 65 and older age ranges first. This could potentially push us back to late Spring.
- ➤ The District is taking back our students from the County next year. We will be running our own SDC classes on the Wheatland Elementary and Bear River campuses. Because we have so few students in these classes, we will likely take Plumas Lake Elementary District's SDC students too. Three of the county teachers have agreed to come work in those classes. Superintendent Guensler thanked Angela Gouker and Erin Oakes for working through the process with him.
- ➤ The lease of Virginia School is complete.
- Superintendent Guensler and Tara Aroz are in the planning and discussion stages for Summer Camp and what it will look like this year. They are hoping for an onsite program. Summer camp may be more like a summer school program to help with some of the learning loss. The thought is the program can be more of an academic catch-up rather than enrichment as in the past. They are considering the number of kids they can accommodate and which campuses the summer school program will take place from.

3. COMMUNICATION FROM THE PUBLIC –

(on items not on the agenda)

The Public may address the Board on any matter pertaining to the school district that is not on the agenda. Unless otherwise determined by the Board, each person is limited to five (5) minutes. If a large number wish to speak on a specific item, the Board may limit total input to twenty-five (25) minutes on any item. The Board is not allowed to take action on any item, which is not on the agenda except as authorized by Government Code Section 54954.2.

Annette Goodly wished everyone a Happy New Year and thanked Mrs. Jacklett for assisting in the coordination of the celebration of the 1st year anniversary of Space Force. She hopes the students enjoyed the presentation.

4. **CONSENT AGENDA**

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

All items on the Consent Agenda will be approved with one motion, which is not debatable and requires a unanimous vote for passage. If any member of the Board, Superintendent, or the public, so request, items may be removed from this section and placed in the regular order of business following the approval of the consent agenda.

- 4.1 Approve Emergency Board Meeting Minutes – December 4, 2020
- 4.2 Approve Special Board Meeting Minutes – December 10, 2020
- 4.3 Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes – December 17, 2020
- 4.4 Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes – December 30, 2020
- 4.5 Approve Payroll Register
- 4.6 **Approve Personnel Listing**
- 4.7 Approve Bills and Warrants
- 4.8 Approve Williams Act Report It was MSCU (Medina-Waltz) to approve the Consent Agenda.

♦ ACTION ITEMS ♦ DISCUSSION ♦ INFORMATION 5.

CODE: (A) = Action (D) = Discussion (I) = Information

5.1 (A) APPROVE SARC REPORT – Craig Guensler

Bear River SARC

Lone Tree SARC

Wheatland Charter Academy SARC

Wheatland Elementary SARC

It was MSCU (Eaton/Bogdanoff) to approve this Action Item.

5.2 (A) RETURN TO HYBRID FOR 6TH THROUGH 8th GRADE **STUDENTS** – Craig Guensler

Superintendent Guensler is recommending the 6th through 8th grade students return to the AM/PM hybrid schedule the week of February 1st. The first day back on campus would be Tuesday, February 2nd. Before the vote, Board President Crabb said she is thankful we have had no cases of COVID in the schools. She thanked the custodians, staff members, bus drivers for their work to keep the classes and buses sanitized and she gave a shout out to our District Nurse, Angela Waltz for all her work in tracing to keep our students and staff safe. Board Member Medina says parents are ready for their kids to be back in school. Board Member Eaton thinks since most of our teachers and kids are already in school, it would be good for the older kids to get back as well. Board Member Waltz believes, in class, is where the kids should be, and Board Member Bogdanoff agreed.

It was MSCU (Bogdanoff-Medina) to approve this Action Item.

6. BOARD COMMENTS

There were no board comments.

7. CLOSED SESSION

7.1 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR – Craig Guensler G.C. 54957.6

Pursuant to Government Code 54957.6, the Board will meet in Closed Session to give direction to Agency Negotiator, Craig Guensler, regarding negotiations with W.E.S.T.A., CSEA #626, W.E.S.S. and unrepresented groups.

8. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

8.1 DISCLOSURE OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION, IF ANY

9. ADJOURNMENT